

## BYSA JUNE GENERAL MEETING

ATTENDEES: JIM LOONIE, CARLA LOONIE, TODD, MIKE S, ANDREW G, CRAIG B, ERIC D, PAUL T, DAN C, MARK THOMAS

Secretary's Report (Lee) suspended 1<sup>st</sup> Mike S 2<sup>nd</sup> Todd

Treasurer's Report (Mike) (update) working w/Sports Connect on refunds, they are slow, paperwork submitted for refunds, some have been processed with regards to both programs

Registrar Report (Andrew)

Web Update (Dan) Fields closed

Fields and Equipment (Rob)

Fields Closed-Nothing to Report, \$5,000 fertilizer app, security cameras and signs posted to keep people off of fields, field maintenance only

Spring Travel (Andrew)

Working on Refunds

Fall Rec (Todd, Paul, Jay, Craig)

Prepping for Fall, working on FB and Flyers

Opening Registration in July due to Covid Concerns and delayed so as not to collect \$

Come up with training and lesson plan booklets to eliminate Club expenses

South Shore Soccer League (Update)

Not much new, waiting on Gov Instructions

New Business (Jim) None

Upcoming Meetings

BYSA General Meeting July 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020 @ 7:00 PM

BYSA Board Meeting June 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020 @ 7:00 PM

SSSL Meeting June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020 @ 7:30 PM

Meeting Adjourned; Todd 1<sup>st</sup>, Mike S 2<sup>nd</sup>

Respectfully Submitted Jim Loonie